
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Anthony Rush [rush_aj@~···· 
22 September 201 O 20:07 
david_mackay Richard Jeffrey 
Jim Molyneux; Steven Bell 
FW: SDS piece 
31879098_2_ UKMA TTERS(Design Investigation). DOC 

I forward a revised version of the Design Investigation Scope for discussion tomorrow. Andrew has been very 
helpful in making me realise my concern about my original drafting was a concentration on getting to the bottom of 
the effects rather than identifying the causes. I still thing we need to investigate the effects and suggest that we 
deal with those questions through the 249 team approach. 

Tony 

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 22 September 2010 19:13 
To: Anthony Rush 
Subject: SDS piece 

Tony 

Here it is. 

A 

Andrew S. Fitchie 
Partner, Location Head Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T: +44 (0) 
M: +44 (0 
F: +44 (0) 
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DLA Piper, an international legal practice, the members of which are separate and 
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 

CEC00129475 0001 



2 

CEC00129475 0002 


